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From: ‘ raaenn@courts.mi.gov(Nial Raaen)

To: c21@isabellacounty.org, ldexter@isabellacounty.org
Date: Mon, Apr 16, 2007 10:45 AM

Subject: UTC04 2007-01 Approved

UTC04 2007-01 Approved
Hours of Operation

This is to advise that we have reviewed the above referenced administrative order and find that it
conforms to the requirements of MCR 8.112(B). This order is being accepted and filed until advised by -

your courf of any change.

Nial Raaen

Trial Court Services Director

Michigan State Court Administrative Office
P.O. Box 30048

Lansing, MI 48909

517-373-7496

This message has been prepared on computer equipment and resources owned by the Michigan
Supreme Court. Itis subject to the terms and conditions of the Court's Computer Acceptable Use Policy.

CC: Region3 Info




STATE OF MICHIGAN

IsaBELLA CouNTY TRIAL COURT
300 NORTH MAIN STREET
MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48838
TEL, (988) 772-0811 FAX (989) 772-7337
HON, WIiLLIAM &, RUSH
TRIAL JUDGE
HON., WILLIAM T. ERVIN
TRIAL JUDGE
HON. MARK H. DUTHIE
TRIAL JUDGE

HON. PAUL H. CHAMBERLAIN
CHIEF JUDGE

LANCE S, DEXTER
COURT ADMINISTRATOR

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 2807-01
' Hours of Operation

This administrative order is issued in accordance with Michigan Court Rules 8.110(d)(1). The
purpose of this order is to establish Court hours.

The Isabella County Trial Court business hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. which constitutes
a37.5 hour work week. Exception: Court Officers (Security) are on duty from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30p.m.
and from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. which constitutes a 40 hour work week.

This administrative order rescinds Isabella County Trial Court Administrative Order 1999-2.

Date: MM‘Q'; @ ’&Qb7 g/\—f’f
Hon. Paul H. Chamberlain

Chief Judge




